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Digital Research

®F MAKF COMPUTERS WORK

Europran Developmsnt Centre. TEL 44 {01 411 ARGAHT
LU'nit 3, Suatinn Road FAN 01 IRA ARI1A5
Hungerfnrd TLA wanl1UTA DROX G
Trrhahire AGLET OHZ, Englund VAT Mo, 430 2B79 46

To! Linnaet Harlan

ce Steve Tucker Andy Wightman

From: John Constant

pDate! 12the August 1991

Some weeks age & Buxton beta sitfe reportsll that Microsoft Windows
3.1 would not work in enhanced mode with Buxton, A8 a result of
theae errors I contacted Steve Thomson at Micrescit whose group
had originally supplied the LOADHIVXD driver software which was
required for Windows 3.0 support. In my fax to him I asked for
up dated driver software which would support Windows 3.1 and for
Digital Research Lo be added tp the Windows 3.1 beta program.
After several conversations with Steve during tha pasr wesks, I
finally received a call from Janinae Harrismon wha inflormed ma that
Steve would no leonger be able to give us suppeort until Windows
3.1 was relesased and that Digital Raamarch is not eligible <to
‘Become a Windows 3.1 beta gite because of the competitive nature
6f our product. She refused to confirm this in writing.

If Digital Research wish to pursue this further we must conact
her boss, David Cele, who ¢an be reached through the main number
4t Microsoft in Seattle.

2 have attached a copy of my original fax to Microsaft which is
addressad to Tim Miller who har since left the support group and
he passed this to my maein contact Steve Thomson immediately.

Regards.

gohn Constant
c/3ifaxlis6
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